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June 27, 2022 

Eric Randall 
Interim Public Works Director 
City Engineer 
City of Smyrna 
2190 Atlanta Rd SE, 
Smyrna, GA 30080 

Re: Proposal for 2022 SPLOST Program Management Services – FY 23 

Dear Mr. Randall, 

Croy Engineering, LLC (CROY) would like to provide this proposal agreement for professional services for 
Program Management of the 2022 SPLOST Program, as requested for the Fiscal Year 2023.  The scope of 
work provided by the Program Management Task Order will be as outlined in the Professional Services 
Agreement for Smyrna 2022 SPLOST Program Management Services.   

Smyrna 
Project # 

Croy 
Project # 

Project Description Budget  

2-201 2396.001 Downtown and South Cobb Drive 
Improvements 

$100,000.00 

2-204 2396.004 Aquatics, Gymnastics, and Family Learning 
Library 

$50,000.00 

2-205 2396.005 Restrooms at North Cooper Lake Park $15,000.00 

2-207 2396.007 Splashpad / Sprayground $15,000.00 

2-208 2396.008 Downtown Parking Deck $25,000.00 

2-210 2396.010 Resurfacing $10,000.00 

2-213 2396.013 Sidewalks / Trails / Greenways / 
Beautification 

$10,000.00 

2-214 2396.014 Traffic Calming $15,000.00 

2-221 2396.021 Program Administration $180,000.00 

TOTAL ANTICIPATED BUDGET $420,000.00 

Invoicing 
This work will be completed as an hourly not to exceed fee project.  Invoicing will be progressive and will be 
submitted monthly for work completed to date less previous payments. 

This proposal incorporates, as if fully set forth herein, the terms and conditions of the Professional Services 
Agreement for Smyrna 2022 SPLOST Program Management Services dated June 7, 2021, between Croy 
Engineering, LLC and the City of Smyrna.  If this proposal is acceptable to you, please sign below indicating 
your approval and return (1) signed copy for our files. This letter of agreement will serve as Croy 
Engineering's Notice to Proceed 
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Thank you for this opportunity to submit this proposal.  If you have any questions, please contact me at (770) 
971-5407. 
 
Respectfully, 
Croy Engineering, LLC 
 
 
 
Zach Strickland, EIT 
Program Manager 
 
cc:  Joe Bennett, City of Smyrna 

Kristin Robinson, City of Smyrna 
Greg Teague, Croy 
Wayne McGary, Croy 

 Reading File 
 

 
APPROVED: City of Smyrna 
       Department Head 
 
Signed       Signed      
 Derek Norton, Mayor 
       Name      
Attest       
 Heather K. Peacon-Corn, City Clerk  Title      
 
       Date      
 
 


